
RANCHO CUCAMONGA EIFD
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY AGENDA 

Regular Meeting
May 2, 2023 – 6:00 PM
Council Chambers

10500 Civic Center Drive
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

A.CALL TO ORDER                                                                                                                         

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call:
Chair Michael
Vice Chair Kennedy
Board Members Daniels, Oaxaca and Scott

B.ANNOUNCEMENT / PRESENTATIONS                                                                                                      

C.PUBLIC COMMMUNICATIONS
This is the time set aside for anyone wishing to address the Authority on items not listed in any other place on the
agenda. Under the provisions of the Brown Act, the legislative body is prohibited from talking or engaging in discussion
on any item not appearing on the posted agenda. However, your concerns may be referred to staff or set for discussion
at a later date. Any person desiring to speak should fill out a "Speaker Request Form" and give it to the Clerk before
that portion of the agenda is called. Comments are to be limited to five minutes per individual or less, as deemed
necessary by the Chair, depending upon the number of individuals desiring to speak.

D. CONSENT CALENDAR                                                                                                      

D1. Consideration of Meeting Minutes for the Special Meeting of: July 19, 2022.

E.  ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION                                                                                                      

E1. Review the Infrastructure Financing Plan and Consider Any Amendments that are Necessary and
Appropriate. (EIFD)

F.  ADVERTISED PUBLIC HEARINGS ITEM(S)                                                                                                

G. ADJOURNMENT                                                                                                      

CERTIFICATION
I, Linda A. Troyan, MMC, City Clerk Services Director of the City of Rancho Cucamonga, or my designee, hereby certify under
penalty of perjury that a true, accurate copy of the foregoing agenda was posted on at least SeventyTwo (72) hours prior to the
meeting per Government Code 54954.2 at 10500 Civic Center Drive, Rancho Cucamonga, California and on the City's website. 
LINDA A. TROYAN, MMC
CITY CLERK SERVICES DIRECTOR

If you need special assistance or accommodations to participate in this meeting, please contact the City Clerk's
Office at (909) 4772700. Notification of 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable
arrangements to ensure accessibility. Listening devices are available for the hearing impaired. 



**DRAFT**
                  July 19, 2022 I Rancho Cucamonga EIFD Public Financing Authority

Meeting Minutes I Page 1

2
7
4
7

   July 19, 2022
RANCHO CUCAMONGA 

EIFD PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES

A. CALL TO ORDER
The Rancho Cucamonga EIFD Public Financing Authority Meeting held a Special Meeting on Tuesday, July 
19, 2022 in the Council Chambers, 10500 Civic Center Drive, Rancho Cucamonga, California. Chair Michael 
called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Present were Members: Dennis Michael, Lynne Kennedy, Linda Daniels, Francisco Oaxaca, and Kristine 
Scott.     
Also present were: Lori Sassoon, Deputy City Manager/Administrative Services and Patricia Bravo-Valdez, 
Acting Secretary.

Board Member Oaxaca led the Pledge of Allegiance.

B. ANNOUNCEMENT / PRESENTATIONS
None.

C. PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS
None.

D. CONSENT CALENDAR

D1. Consideration of Meeting Minutes for the Special Meeting of: June 14, 2022.

D2. Consideration of Resolution Designating the Executive Director as the Authority to Executive Agreements and 
Providing for the Rancho Cucamonga EIFD Public Financing Authority to Reimburse the City for Costs Incurred 
by the Rancho Cucamonga Enhanced Infrastructure Financing District. (PFA Resolution No. 2022-02) (EIFD)

MOTION: Moved by Vice Chair Kennedy, seconded by Board Member Oaxaca, to approve Consent Calendar items 
D1 and D2, with Board Member Daniels abstaining on item D1. Motion carried, 5-0. 

E. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION – None.

F. ADVERTISED PUBLIC HEARINGS ITEM(S)
F1. Conduct a Public Hearing to Consider the Protest Proceeding for the Rancho Cucamonga Enhanced 

Infrastructure Financing District (EIFD), and Based on the Results, Consider a Resolution to (1) Adopt the 
Infrastructure Financing Plan (IFP); and (2) Form the EIFD; and (3) Certain Other Actions Relating Thereto. 
(PFA Resolution No. 2022-03)

City of Rancho Cucamonga Finance Director Daniels provided a Staff Report.

Chair Michael opened the Public Hearing.

Chair Michael inquired if any landowners or residents within the boundary of the proposed EIFD that wish to 
comment or object the approval of the Infrastructure Financing Plan and formation of the EIFD.

Acting Secretary Bravo-Valdez announced that no objections were received in writing.

There were no public communications.

Chair Michael closed the Public Hearing.

Acting Secretary Bravo-Valdez announced there were no landowners or residents in the proposed EIFD who filed 
written or oral protests to the formation of the EIFD or the adoption of the Infrastructure Financing Plan prior to the 
close of the public hearing. 



**DRAFT**
                  July 19, 2022 I Rancho Cucamonga EIFD Public Financing Authority

Meeting Minutes I Page 2

2
7
4
7

Chair Michael announced that with the total of combined number of landowners and residents who filed written or 
oral protests being less than 25 percent of the combined number eligible landowners and residents in the EIFD, no 
election is required and the Public Financing Authority may move to form the Enhanced Infrastructure Financing 
District (EIFD) and adopt the Infrastructure Plan.

MOTION: Moved by Board Member Oaxaca, seconded by Board Member Daniels, to approve Resolution No. PFA 
2022-03, adopting the Infrastructure Financing Plan for the Rancho Cucamonga enhanced infrastructure financing 
district, forming the Rancho Cucamonga Enhanced Infrastructure Financing District, and authorizing certain other 
actions related thereto.  Motion carried, 5-0. 

G. ADJOURNMENT    -   The meeting adjourned at 6:07 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

__________________________________
   Patricia Bravo-Valdez, MMC
   Acting Secretary 

  Approved:  



DATE: May 2, 2023

TO: Chairman and Board Members of the Rancho Cucamonga EIFD Public 
Financing Authority

FROM: Noah Daniels, Finance Director

SUBJECT: Review the Infrastructure Financing Plan and Consider Any Amendments 
that are Necessary and Appropriate. (EIFD)

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends the Rancho Cucamonga Enhanced Infrastructure Financing District (EIFD) 
Public Financing Authority (PFA) review the Infrastructure Financing Plan (IFP) and consider any 
amendments to the IFP that are necessary and appropriate. Staff further recommends if the PFA 
determines amendments are necessary and appropriate, the PFA provide direction to staff to 
notice a public hearing on such amendments.

BACKGROUND:
The City Council of the City of Rancho Cucamonga and Rancho Cucamonga Fire Protection 
District Board of Directors established the Rancho Cucamonga EIFD Public Financing Authority  
for the Rancho Cucamonga EIFD at its regular meeting on February 16, 2022.  The PFA is the 
governing board of the Rancho Cucamonga EIFD, which approved the IFP on July 19, 2022; the 
City Council and Fire Protection District Board approved it on May 18, 2022.

The Rancho Cucamonga EIFD is funded by future property tax increment revenue (i.e., the 
difference in property taxes received by the City and Fire District before and after the 
establishment of the EIFD) generated within the boundaries of the EIFD. Thus, no new taxes are 
imposed on the public through the EIFD. The incremental property tax revenues will be used to 
fund public capital facilities and infrastructure and other specified projects of communitywide 
significance that significantly benefit properties within the EIFD and the surrounding community. 
The EIFD may finance projects by issuing bonds or other debt and/or under a “pay-go” model 
where money is spent as it is collected.

The Rancho Cucamonga EIFD boundaries include areas of the city that are currently vacant, 
significantly underutilized, and/or proposed for extensive development or redevelopment. These 
areas represent the greatest potential for property tax growth and where investment in 
infrastructure can trigger substantial economic development benefits.

On an annual basis, the PFA is required to review the IFP and consider any necessary and 
appropriate amendments.

ANALYSIS:
EIFD Law requires the PFA to review the IFP at least annually to consider potential amendments 
to the IFP.  Given that the Rancho Cucamonga EIFD was only formed in July 2022, no changes 
to the IFP are recommended by City Staff at this time.  

City of Rancho Cucamonga
Rancho Cucamonga EIFD 
Public Financing Authority



Page 2 

1
7
9
3

For informational purposes, amendments to the IFP may be approved by a majority vote of the 
PFA at a public hearing held after providing mailed notices of the proposed changes to all property 
owners, residents, and affected taxing entities. Certain amendments, such as adding new territory 
to the EIFD boundary, increasing the limit of total taxes allocated to the plan, and approving a 
public facility or development not proposed to be financed by the EIFD, require the same noticing 
and hearing requirements applicable to the approval of the initial IFP.

Additionally, the PFA must approve an annual report for the Rancho Cucamonga EIFD to comply 
with the EIFD Law. The Rancho Cucamonga EIFD’s Annual Report for the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 
will be provided at the upcoming regular meeting of the PFA in August 2023. Until the PFA adopts 
the Annual Report, the EIFD cannot spend any funds received.  However, consistent with staff 
expectations, no funds have been received due to an administrative lag in time between the 
formation of the EIFD by the PFA, the filing of the required jurisdictional boundary change 
application with the State Board of Equalization (“SBOE”) (completed before December 1, 2022 
deadline), and the actual arrangement of the EIFD tax allocation system specific to the Rancho 
Cucamonga EIFD by SBOE and the County of San Bernardino (“County”) Auditor Controller’s 
office.

Lastly, staff plans to comply with the requirement of an annual audit for the Rancho Cucamonga 
EIFD, using City resources to be reimbursed by the EIFD, once revenues are received. Staff will 
be returning to the PFA to authorize the expenditure of EIFD revenue for the audit at a future 
meeting. Any other administrative expenses (or other types of expenditures) of EIFD funds will be 
brought back to the PFA for consideration before implementation.

CEQA REVIEW:
The PFA’s review of the IFP and consideration of whether any amendements to the IFP may be 
necessary and appropriate is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”) as 
actions solely related to the creation of government funding mechanisms or other government 
fiscal activities. Therefore, these actions do not constitute a “project” pursuant to CEQA 
Guidelines Sections 15378(b)(4) and 15378(b)(5). This action could not result in a physical 
change in the environment because the PFA has not committed itself to any specific project(s) 
that the EIFD could fund. As a separate and independent ground, these actions are exempt from 
the requirements of CEQA pursuant to Section 15061(b)(3) of the CEQA Guidelines because it 
can be seen with certainty that there is no possibility that they will have a significant effect on the 
environment. However, future actions (such as the approval of infrastructure improvements using 
funding from the EIFD) will be subject to environmental review in accordance with CEQA.

FISCAL IMPACT:
There is no fiscal impact associated with this report. 

For the Rancho Cucamonga EIFD, a portion of future property tax revenue increases from 
properties within the EIFD that the City and Fire District would otherwise receive is allocated to 
the EIFD to fund infrastructure and other public improvements, subject to compliance by the EIFD 
and the PFA with the IFP. As outlined in the IFP, the allocation of tax increment is contingent 
upon the PFA’s use of such increment for authorized purposes. The City Council reserved the 
right to approve any bonds, notes, agreements, or contractual obligations of the EIFD that are 
payable from such tax increment.

ATTACHMENTS:
Attachment 1 – Infrastructure Financing Plan





Rancho Cucamonga EIFD 
Proposed Infrastructure Financing Plan 

July 2022 
Page 2 

  

 



Rancho Cucamonga EIFD 
Proposed Infrastructure Financing Plan 

July 2022 
Page 3 

  

Background.

Purpose of the Rancho Cucamonga EIFD.



Rancho Cucamonga EIFD 
Proposed Infrastructure Financing Plan 

July 2022 
Page 4 

  

 



Rancho Cucamonga EIFD 
Proposed Infrastructure Financing Plan 

July 2022 
Page 5 

  

 



Rancho Cucamonga EIFD 
Proposed Infrastructure Financing Plan 

July 2022 
Page 6 

  



Rancho Cucamonga EIFD 
Proposed Infrastructure Financing Plan 

July 2022 
Page 7 

  



Rancho Cucamonga EIFD 
Proposed Infrastructure Financing Plan 

July 2022 
Page 8 

  

Table 1: Anticipated Future Private Development 

(2022 Nominal 
Value) 



Rancho Cucamonga EIFD 
Proposed Infrastructure Financing Plan 

July 2022 
Page 9 

  

Table 2: Potential Priority Projects for Receipt of EIFD Funding 

 



Rancho Cucamonga EIFD 
Proposed Infrastructure Financing Plan 

July 2022 
Page 10 

  

 
1 Administration costs refer to the actual or reasonably estimated costs directly related to the administration of the Rancho 
Cucamonga EIFD, including, but not limited to, the following: the costs of computing annual tax increment revenues and 
preparing the required annual reporting; the costs of allocation tax increment revenues (whether by the County, the City, 
or otherwise); the costs to the City, Rancho Cucamonga EIFD, or any designee thereof in complying with disclosure 
requirements; the costs associated with preparing required disclosure statements and responding to public inquiries 
regarding the Rancho Cucamonga EIFD; and the costs of the City, Rancho Cucamonga EIFD, or any designee thereof 
related to any appeal of the implementation of the Rancho Cucamonga EIFD. Administration costs shall also include 
amounts estimated or advanced by the City for any other administrative purposes, including, but not limited to, attorney�s 
fees or any other expenses incidental to the implementation of the Rancho Cucamonga EIFD. 



Rancho Cucamonga EIFD 
Proposed Infrastructure Financing Plan 

July 2022 
Page 11 

  



Rancho Cucamonga EIFD 
Proposed Infrastructure Financing Plan 

July 2022 
Page 12 

  

 
2 A job-year is defined as one year of employment for one employee. Over a 20-year construction period, 69,452 job-years 
translates into approximately 3,473 annual average jobs. 



Rancho Cucamonga EIFD 
Proposed Infrastructure Financing Plan 

July 2022 
Page 13 

  

Projections included in this IFP are based on research and analysis of available data at the time 
of IFP for purposes of planning and illustration. Actual results may differ from those expressed in 

this document. 

Definition of Tax Increment.

minus 

Overlap with Boundaries of former Rancho Cucamonga Redevelopment Agency.



Rancho Cucamonga EIFD 
Proposed Infrastructure Financing Plan 

July 2022 
Page 14 

  



Rancho Cucamonga EIFD 
Proposed Infrastructure Financing Plan 

July 2022 
Page 15 

  



Rancho Cucamonga EIFD 
Proposed Infrastructure Financing Plan 

July 2022 
Page 16 

  

Table 3: Projection of District Revenues by Year

Incremental
Assessed Value

Property Tax
Increment @
1% General

Levy

Average City
Share

Available

City
Increment
Available

Portion of
City Share
Allocated

City
Increment
Allocated

Average Fire
District Share
Available

Fire District
Increment
Available

Portion of
Fire Share
Allocated

Fire
Increment
Allocated

Total Taxes
Allocated to

EIFD

0 2021 / 2022 $0 $0 5.20% $0 100% $0 12.4% $0 80% $0 $0
1 2022 / 2023 $79,994,178 $799,942 5.20% $41,565 100% $41,565 12.4% $98,820 80% $79,056 $120,622
2 2023 / 2024 $1,460,958,382 $14,609,584 5.20% $759,118 100% $759,118 12.4% $1,804,788 80% $1,443,830 $2,202,948
3 2024 / 2025 $2,629,495,495 $26,294,955 5.20% $1,366,293 100% $1,366,293 12.4% $3,248,334 80% $2,598,667 $3,964,961
4 2025 / 2026 $3,843,897,932 $38,438,979 5.20% $1,997,300 100% $1,997,300 12.4% $4,748,540 80% $3,798,832 $5,796,133
5 2026 / 2027 $5,123,419,002 $51,234,190 5.20% $2,662,143 100% $2,662,143 12.4% $6,329,190 80% $5,063,352 $7,725,495
6 2027 / 2028 $5,471,300,778 $54,713,008 5.20% $2,842,904 90% $2,558,613 12.4% $6,758,944 70% $4,731,261 $7,289,874
7 2028 / 2029 $5,830,756,681 $58,307,567 5.20% $3,029,678 90% $2,726,710 12.4% $7,202,996 70% $5,042,097 $7,768,808
8 2029 / 2030 $6,202,110,524 $62,021,105 5.20% $3,222,634 90% $2,900,371 12.4% $7,661,746 70% $5,363,222 $8,263,593
9 2030 / 2031 $6,585,694,440 $65,856,944 5.20% $3,421,946 90% $3,079,751 12.4% $8,135,605 70% $5,694,923 $8,774,675

10 2031 / 2032 $6,981,849,092 $69,818,491 5.20% $3,627,789 90% $3,265,010 12.4% $8,624,993 70% $6,037,495 $9,302,505
11 2032 / 2033 $7,136,074,915 $71,360,749 5.20% $3,707,925 80% $2,966,340 12.4% $8,815,515 60% $5,289,309 $8,255,649
12 2033 / 2034 $7,293,385,254 $72,933,853 5.20% $3,789,664 80% $3,031,731 12.4% $9,009,847 60% $5,405,908 $8,437,639
13 2034 / 2035 $7,453,841,799 $74,538,418 5.20% $3,873,038 80% $3,098,430 12.4% $9,208,066 60% $5,524,840 $8,623,270
14 2035 / 2036 $7,617,507,476 $76,175,075 5.20% $3,958,079 80% $3,166,463 12.4% $9,410,250 60% $5,646,150 $8,812,613
15 2036 / 2037 $7,784,446,466 $77,844,465 5.20% $4,044,821 80% $3,235,857 12.4% $9,616,477 60% $5,769,886 $9,005,743
16 2037 / 2038 $7,954,724,236 $79,547,242 5.20% $4,133,298 70% $2,893,308 12.4% $9,826,829 50% $4,913,414 $7,806,723
17 2038 / 2039 $8,128,407,561 $81,284,076 5.20% $4,223,544 70% $2,956,481 12.4% $10,041,388 50% $5,020,694 $7,977,175
18 2039 / 2040 $8,305,564,553 $83,055,646 5.20% $4,315,595 70% $3,020,917 12.4% $10,260,238 50% $5,130,119 $8,151,036
19 2040 / 2041 $8,486,264,685 $84,862,647 5.20% $4,409,488 70% $3,086,641 12.4% $10,483,465 50% $5,241,732 $8,328,374
20 2041 / 2042 $8,670,578,819 $86,705,788 5.20% $4,505,258 70% $3,153,680 12.4% $10,711,156 50% $5,355,578 $8,509,259
21 2042 / 2043 $8,858,579,236 $88,585,792 5.20% $4,602,943 60% $2,761,766 12.4% $10,943,402 40% $4,377,361 $7,139,127
22 2043 / 2044 $9,050,339,661 $90,503,397 5.20% $4,702,583 60% $2,821,550 12.4% $11,180,292 40% $4,472,117 $7,293,666
23 2044 / 2045 $9,245,935,295 $92,459,353 5.20% $4,804,215 60% $2,882,529 12.4% $11,421,920 40% $4,568,768 $7,451,297
24 2045 / 2046 $9,445,442,842 $94,454,428 5.20% $4,907,879 60% $2,944,728 12.4% $11,668,381 40% $4,667,352 $7,612,080
25 2046 / 2047 $9,648,940,539 $96,489,405 5.20% $5,013,617 60% $3,008,170 12.4% $11,919,771 40% $4,767,908 $7,776,079
26 2047 / 2048 $9,856,508,190 $98,565,082 5.20% $5,121,470 50% $2,560,735 12.4% $12,176,188 30% $3,652,856 $6,213,592
27 2048 / 2049 $10,068,227,195 $100,682,272 5.20% $5,231,480 50% $2,615,740 12.4% $12,437,734 30% $3,731,320 $6,347,060
28 2049 / 2050 $10,284,180,579 $102,841,806 5.20% $5,343,690 50% $2,671,845 12.4% $12,704,511 30% $3,811,353 $6,483,198
29 2050 / 2051 $10,504,453,032 $105,044,530 5.20% $5,458,144 50% $2,729,072 12.4% $12,976,624 30% $3,892,987 $6,622,059
30 2051 / 2052 $10,729,130,933 $107,291,309 5.20% $5,574,887 50% $2,787,444 12.4% $13,254,178 30% $3,976,254 $6,763,697
31 2052 / 2053 $10,958,302,392 $109,583,024 5.20% $5,693,965 40% $2,277,586 12.4% $13,537,284 20% $2,707,457 $4,985,043
32 2053 / 2054 $11,192,057,280 $111,920,573 5.20% $5,815,425 40% $2,326,170 12.4% $13,826,052 20% $2,765,210 $5,091,381
33 2054 / 2055 $11,430,487,267 $114,304,873 5.20% $5,939,314 40% $2,375,726 12.4% $14,120,596 20% $2,824,119 $5,199,845
34 2055 / 2056 $11,673,685,853 $116,736,859 5.20% $6,065,681 9% $545,911 12.4% $14,421,030 5% $721,051 $1,266,963
35 2056 / 2057 $11,921,748,410 $119,217,484 5.20% $6,194,575 9% $557,512 12.4% $14,727,473 5% $736,374 $1,293,885
36 2057 / 2058 $12,174,772,219 $121,747,722 5.20% $6,326,047 9% $569,344 12.4% $15,040,044 5% $752,002 $1,321,346
37 2058 / 2059 $12,432,856,504 $124,328,565 5.20% $6,460,148 9% $581,413 12.4% $15,358,867 5% $767,943 $1,349,357
38 2059 / 2060 $12,696,102,475 $126,961,025 5.20% $6,596,931 9% $593,724 12.4% $15,684,067 5% $784,203 $1,377,927
39 2060 / 2061 $12,964,613,365 $129,646,134 5.20% $6,736,450 9% $606,281 12.4% $16,015,771 5% $800,789 $1,407,069
40 2061 / 2062 $13,238,494,473 $132,384,945 5.20% $6,878,760 9% $619,088 12.4% $16,354,108 5% $817,705 $1,436,794
41 2062 / 2063 $13,517,853,203 $135,178,532 5.20% $7,023,915 9% $632,152 12.4% $16,699,213 5% $834,961 $1,467,113
42 2063 / 2064 $13,802,799,107 $138,027,991 5.20% $7,171,974 9% $645,478 12.4% $17,051,219 5% $852,561 $1,498,039
43 2064 / 2065 $14,093,443,930 $140,934,439 5.20% $7,322,994 9% $659,069 12.4% $17,410,266 5% $870,513 $1,529,583
44 2065 / 2066 $14,389,901,649 $143,899,016 5.20% $7,477,034 9% $672,933 12.4% $17,776,493 5% $888,825 $1,561,758
45 2066 / 2067 $14,692,288,523 $146,922,885 5.20% $7,634,155 9% $687,074 12.4% $18,150,045 5% $907,502 $1,594,576
46 2067 / 2068 $15,000,723,134 $150,007,231 5.20% $7,794,419 9% $701,498 12.4% $18,531,069 5% $926,553 $1,628,051
47 2068 / 2069 $15,315,326,437 $153,153,264 5.20% $7,957,888 9% $716,210 12.4% $18,919,712 5% $945,986 $1,662,196
48 2069 / 2070 $15,636,221,807 $156,362,218 5.20% $8,124,626 9% $731,216 12.4% $19,316,129 5% $965,806 $1,697,023
49 2070 / 2071 $15,963,535,083 $159,635,351 5.20% $8,294,699 9% $746,523 12.4% $19,720,474 5% $986,024 $1,732,547
50 2071 / 2072 $16,297,394,626 $162,973,946 5.20% $8,468,173 9% $762,136 12.4% $20,132,905 5% $1,006,645 $1,768,781

$4,901,246,175 $254,670,163 38% $97,757,347 $605,473,006 26% $157,930,876 $255,688,223
$2,127,176,505 $110,528,704 51% $55,963,836 $262,779,691 36% $93,907,319 $149,871,155

City Contribution Fire District Contribution

Fiscal Year

Total
Present Value @ 3%



Rancho Cucamonga EIFD 
Proposed Infrastructure Financing Plan 

July 2022 
Page 17 

  

Table 4: Overview of Fiscal Impacts to City and Fire District 

 



Rancho Cucamonga EIFD 
Proposed Infrastructure Financing Plan 

July 2022 
Page 18 

  



Rancho Cucamonga EIFD 
Proposed Infrastructure Financing Plan 

July 2022 
Page 19 

  



Rancho Cucamonga EIFD 
Proposed Infrastructure Financing Plan 

July 2022 
Page 20 

  



 

PAGE 1 OF 54 
 

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

10)

1)

2)



 

PAGE 2 OF 54 
 

3)
4)
5)

6)

7)
8)

9)

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

1)



 

PAGE 3 OF 54 
 

2)

3)

4)

5)

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)



 

PAGE 4 OF 54 
 

1)
2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

10)

1)

2)

3)



 

PAGE 5 OF 54 
 

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

10)
11)
12)



 

PAGE 6 OF 54 
 

13)

14)

BEGINNING AT THE MOST NORTHERLY CORNER OF A ROAD EASEMENT AS SHOWN ON DOCUMENT NO. 
2009-0576918 RECORDED ON DECEMBER 29, 2009 IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF SAN 
BERNARDINO COUNTY, STATE OF CALIFORNIA; 

1) THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG THE EASTERLY LINE OF SECTION 5, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE WEST, 
SAN BERNARDINO BASE AND MERIDIAN NORTH 00
THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 16 AS SHOWN ON PARCEL MAP 5701 RECORDED IN BOOK 67, 
PAGES 47 THROUGH 49 OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF SAID COUNTY RECORDER; 

2) THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 16 SOUTH 89°
FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 16 AS SHOWN ON MAP BOOK 21, PAGE 33 
RECORDED IN SAID COUNTY RECORDER; 

3) THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE EASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 16 SOUTH 00
FEET; 

4)  
5)  
6)  
7) -OF-WAY OF RED HILL 

COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE AS SHOWN ON RECORD OF SURVEY BOOK 71, PAGE 74 OF MAPS IN THE 
OFFICE OF SAID COUNTY RECORDER, BEING THE BEGINNING OF A NON-TANGENT CURVE, CONCAVE 
TO THE SOUTHEAST, HAVING A RADIUS OF 441.56 FEET, AND FROM WHICH A RADIAL LINE BEARS 

 
8) THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE 53.62 FEET ALONG SAID CURVE 

NORTHERLY, AND HAVING A RADIUS OF 401.56 FEET; 
9) THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY 229.35 FEET ALONG SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 

 
10) THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-

THE BEGINNING OF A NON-TANGENT CURVE, CONCAVE TO THE SOUTHWEST, HAVING A RADIUS OF 
2060.00 FEET, AND FROM WHICH A RADIAL  

11) THENCE NORTHWESTERLY 154.11 FEET ALONG SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 

RADIUS OF 23.00 FEET; 
12) THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE 32.35 FEET ALONG SAID CURVE 

 
13) THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG THE EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF GROVE AVENUE NORTH 

00 T, 
AND HAVING A RADIUS OF 544.00 FEET; 



 

PAGE 7 OF 54 
 

14) THENCE NORTHWESTERLY 212.23 FEET ALONG SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 
 

15) THENCE NORTH 22 POINT OF BEGINNING. 

CONTAINING 433,448.06 SQUARE FEET, OR 9.950 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

10)

11)



 

PAGE 8 OF 54 
 

12)

13)
14)

15)

16)

17)

18)

19)

20)

21)
22)
23)

24)

25)

26)

27)

28)

29)



 

PAGE 9 OF 54 
 

30)

31)

32)

33)

34)

35)

36)

37)

38)

39)

40)



 

PAGE 10 OF 54 
 

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)



 

PAGE 11 OF 54 
 

1)

2)

3)

4)

1)

2)

3)
4)

5)

6)

1)

2)

3)



 

PAGE 12 OF 54 
 

4)

5)

6)
7)
8)

9)

10)

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)



 

PAGE 13 OF 54 
 

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)



 

PAGE 14 OF 54 
 

9)

10)

11)

12)

13)

14)

15)

16)

17)

18)

19)

20)
21)

22)

23)



 

PAGE 15 OF 54 
 

1)

2)

3)

4)
5)

6)
7)

8)

9)

10)

11)

12)

13)

14)

15)

16)

17)

18)



 

PAGE 16 OF 54 
 

19)

20)
21)
22)
23)
24)

25)

26)

27)

28)

29)

30)

1)

2)

3)

4)



 

PAGE 17 OF 54 
 

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

10)

11)

12)

13)

14)

15)

16)

17)

18)

19)

20)

21)

22)

23)



 

PAGE 18 OF 54 
 

24)

25)

26)

27)

28)

29)

30)

31)

32)

33)

34)

35)

36)

37)

38)



 

PAGE 19 OF 54 
 

1)

2)

3)
4)
5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

10)

11)

12)

13)

14)

15)

16)
17)
18)

19)

20)

21)
22)



 

PAGE 20 OF 54 
 

23)

24)

25)

26)

27)

1)

2)

3)
4)
5)
6)

7)

8)

9)
10)
11)

12)

13)
14)
15)

16)
17)
18)



 

PAGE 21 OF 54 
 

19)
20)
21)

22)

23)
24)
25)
26)

27)

28)

29)

30)

31)

32)

33)

34)

 
1) 



 

PAGE 22 OF 54 
 

 



 

PAGE 23 OF 54 
 



 

PAGE 24 OF 54 
 

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)
10)
11)



 

PAGE 25 OF 54 
 

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)
6)

7)

8)
9)

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)



 

PAGE 26 OF 54 
 

6)

7)

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

10)

11)
12)
13)
14)



 

PAGE 27 OF 54 
 

15)

16)

17)

18)

19)

20)

21)

22)

23)

24)

25)

26)

27)

28)

29)

30)

31)
32)



 

PAGE 28 OF 54 
 

33)

34)

35)

36)

37)

38)

39)

40)

41)

42)

43)

44)

45)

46)

47)

48)

49)



 

PAGE 29 OF 54 
 

50)

51)

52)

53)

54)

55)

56)

57)

58)

59)

60)

61)

62)

63)

64)
65)
66)

67)

68)



 

PAGE 30 OF 54 
 

69)

70)

71)

72)

73)

74)

75)

76)

77)

78)

1)

2)

3)

4)



 

PAGE 31 OF 54 
 

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

10)

11)

12)

13)

14)

15)

16)

17)

18)

19)

20)

21)



 

PAGE 32 OF 54 
 

22)

23)

24)

25)

26)

27)

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)



 

PAGE 33 OF 54 
 

7)

8)

9)

10)

11)

12)

13)

14)

15)

16)

17)

18)

19)

20)

21)



 

PAGE 34 OF 54 
 

22)

23)

24)

25)

26)

27)

28)

29)

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)



 

PAGE 35 OF 54 
 

8)

9)

10)

11)

12)

13)

14)

15)

16)

17)

18)

1)

2)
3)



 

PAGE 36 OF 54 
 

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)



 

PAGE 37 OF 54 
 

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

10)

11)

12)

13)

14)



 

PAGE 38 OF 54 
 

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

10)

11)

1)

2)

3)



 

PAGE 39 OF 54 
 

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

10)

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

10)



 

PAGE 40 OF 54 
 

11)

12)

13)

14)

15)

16)

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

9)



 

PAGE 41 OF 54 
 

10)

11)

12)

13)

14)

15)

16)

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)



 

PAGE 42 OF 54 
 

9)

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

10)

11)

1)

2)



 

PAGE 43 OF 54 
 

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)
9)

10)

11)

12)

13)

1)

2)

3)

4)



 

PAGE 44 OF 54 
 

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

10)

11)
12)

13)

14)

15)
16)
17)

18)

19)

20)

21)

22)

23)



 

PAGE 45 OF 54 
 

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

1)

2)



 

PAGE 46 OF 54 
 

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)
9)
10)
11)
12)



 

PAGE 47 OF 54 
 

13)

14)
15)

16)

17)

18)

19)

20)

21)

22)

23)

24)

25)

26)

27)

28)

1)



 

PAGE 48 OF 54 
 

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

10)

11)

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)



 

PAGE 49 OF 54 
 

8)

9)

10)

11)

12)

13)

14)

15)

16)

17)

18)

19)

20)

21)

22)

23)

24)

25)

26)



 

PAGE 50 OF 54 
 

27)

28)

29)

30)

1)

2)
3)

4)

5)

6)
7)

1)

2)



 

PAGE 51 OF 54 
 

3)

4)

5)

1)

2)

3)
4)

5)
6)

7)

8)

9)

10)

11)

12)

13)

14)

15)

16)

17)



 

PAGE 52 OF 54 
 

18)

19)

20)

21)

22)

23)

24)

25)

26)

27)

28)

29)

30)

1)

2)



 

PAGE 53 OF 54 
 

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

9)

10)
11)
12)
13)
14)
15)
16)

17)

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)



PAGE 54 OF 54

8)
9)

10)

.

























































































Y
ea

r 
5

Y
ea

r 
1

0
Y

e
ar

 1
5

Y
ea

r 
20

A
n

n
u

a
l E

sc
a

la
tio

n
 F

a
ct

o
r

2
.0

%



Y
ea

r 
5

Y
ea

r 
10

Y
ea

r 
15

Y
ea

r 
2

0







Y
ea

r 
5

Y
ea

r 
10

Y
ea

r 
15

Y
ea

r 
20







Y
ea

r 
5

Y
ea

r 
10

Y
ea

r 
15

Y
ea

r 
20












	07-19-2022 Minutes
	EIFD PFA Staff Report
	Attachment 1 - Rancho Cucamonga EIFD Infrastructure Financing Plan

